
AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor
Monday, January 6, 2020 

5:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Invocation and Pledge
4. Announcements
5. Approval of the Agenda
6. Public Input
7. Consent Agenda

a. Approve Minutes
• Work Session and Regular Meeting held December 16, 2019
• Executive Session held December 16, 2019

b. Approve Renewal of 2020 IT Service Contract
c. Approve Amendment to Agreement for Farmer's Market Construction Contract
d. Approve Bid Selection for Perimeter Road Sidewalk Construction

8. Recognition of Councilmember Power
9. Employee Recognition

PUBLIC HEARING 

10. ANX-C2000032A and ZA-C2000032A: Sachinkumar Patel has petitioned to annex into the city limits of
Dawsonville 5 Acres located at 60 Hwy 136 East and being in Land Lots 193 and 194, 13th District, 1st 

Section as shown on a plat prepared by Nathan McClure dated August 1, 2019 and revised October 1,
2019 and recorded in Plat Book 84 on Page 232; with Warranty Deed being recorded on November 8, 2019
in Deed Book 1377 on Page 150. Applicant is also requesting to rezone from County Zoning of RA
(Residential Exurban/Agricultural)) to City Zoning of HB (Highway Business). Public Hearing Dates:
Planning Commission on December 9, 2019 beginning at 5:30 pm and City Council on December 16, 2019
beginning at 5:30 pm and January 6, 2020 beginning at 5:00 pm.

11. ZA-C2000021: Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a zoning amendment for a portion of TMP D04
013 and a portion of D04 021 located at O Hwy 53 East and consisting of 25.7 acres from CIR (Restricted
Industrial) to R6 (Multi Family Residential) Hearing Date: Planning Commission - September 16, 2019 and
City Council September 23, 2019. Postponed by City Council until January 6, 2020.

12. ZA-C2000022: Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a zoning amendment for a portion of TMP D04
013 located at 00 Hwy 53 East and consisting of 1.00 acres from CIR (Restricted Industrial) to CBD (Central
Business District) Hearing Date: Planning Commission - September 16, 2019 and City Council September
23, 2019. Postponed by City Council until January 6, 2020.

13. VAR- C2000021: Fall Leaf Residential LLC has filed an appeal of the decision of the Planning Commission
for a variance to the minimum lot width from 28 feet to 20 feet for a portion of TMP D04 013 and a portion
of D04 021 located at O Hwy 53 East and consisting of 25.7 acres. Appeal Hearing Date: City Council on
January 6, 2020 at 5:00 pm.

BUSINESS 

14. An Ordinance To Provide A Method Of Adopting And Enacting Rules And Regulations Concerning Conduct
And Activities At All City Public Parks And Facilities; To Provide For Penalties For Violations Of Same; And
For Other Purposes. (First Reading: January 6, 2020; Second Reading and Adoption: February 3, 2020)

15. Parks and Facilities Rules and Regulations Review
16. Gravel Road Development Ordinance Review

EXECUTIVE SESSION IF NEEDED: Pending or Potential Litigation, Real Estate Acquisition and/or Personnel 

ADJOURNMENT 

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 
participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the Clerk 
at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 

Page 1 of 1 





DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR 

AGENDA ITEM # 7a 
----

SUBJECT: APPROVE MINUTES ------........................... ---'---------'-----'-----'--------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 01/06/2020 
---------------

BUDGET INFORMATION: GL ACCOUNT# NA ---�-----------

D Funds Available from: __ Annual Budget __ Capital Budget Other __ _ 

D Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: __ Enterprise Fund General Fund --

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM: 

• WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING HELD DECEMBER 16, 2019
• EXECUTIVE SESSION HELD DECEMBER 16, 2019

HISTORY/ FACTS/ ISSUES: 

OPTIONS: 

AMEND OR APPROVE AS PRESENTED 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 

REQUESTED BY : __ Be_v _e __ rly,._B_a_n_is_te_r._C_it __ y_C_le _rk ______ _ 







































































































DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FO R 

AGENDAITEM#_�1_1 __ _ 

SUBJECT: ZA-C2000021 Fall Leaf LLC ___ _ 

DATE(s): 11-18-2019 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 1 01-06-2020 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 2 

BUDGET INFORMATION: GL ACCOUNT# ______________ _ 

D Funds Available from: __ Annual Budget __ Capital Budget Other __ _ 

D Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: __ Enterprise Fund __ General Fund 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING 

Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a zoning amendment for a portion of TMP D04 013 and a portion of 
D04 021 located at O Hwy 53 East and consisting of 25.7 acres from CIR (Restricted Industrial) to R6 (Multi 
Family Residential) Hearing Date: Planning Commission - September 16, 2019 and City Council September 
23, 2019. Tabled until November 12, 2019. Heard by PC November 12, 2019. Heard by City Council 
November 18, 2019. POSTPONED BY CITY COUNCIL UNTIL JANUARY 6, 2020 

HISTORY/ FACTS/ ISSUES 

Current Zoning CIR vacant 
Proposed multi-family development with a 1-acre commercial parcel 
Proposed open space to be 12.83 of 25.7 acres 

Planning Commission continued public hearings due to ORI requirement 

PC voted to deny this requested zoning amendment due to inconsistency with the comprehensive plan and 
traffic concerns 

OPTIONS: 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

REQUESTED BY: -�R �·�lrv�i�n _____________________ _







































. DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION SUMMARY 

FOR AGENDA ITEM # 
------

SUBJECT: ZA-c2000021 Zoning Amendment Request Fall Leaf Residential

LOCATION: _o Hwy 53 East TMP D04 013 & 004 021 _________ _ 

HEARD BY PLANNING COMMISSION ON: _11_/_12_/_2019_

TO BE HEARD BY CITY COUNCIL ON: 

DATE(s): 11 / 18 / 2019 WORK SESSION ________ CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

ADDITIONAL HISTORY/ FACTS/ ISSUES DISCOVERED AT PLANNING COMMISSION:

Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a zoning amendment for a portion of TMP D04 013 and a 
portion of 004 021 located at O Hwy 53 East and consisting of 25.7 acres from CIR (Restricted
lndustrlal) to R6 (Multi Family Residential) 

ORI review returned no reglonal Impact but concerns raised regarding traffic 

PC also raised traffic concerns 

ACTION TAKEN : 0 APPROVE ■ DENY 

REASON FOR DENIAL: Project Is inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan, Traffic Concerns 

STIPULATIONS: 0 OR SEE MINUTES 

None 

PLANNINGDIRECTOR: �-- DATE: /f,/�f? 
PC CHAIR OR DESIGNEE: __________ DATE: _____ _ 























DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR 

AGENDA ITEM# 12 

SUBJECT: ZA-C20000022 Fall Leaf LLC ___ _ 

DATE(s): 11-18-2019 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 1 01-06-2020   CITY COUNCIL MEETING 2

BUDGET INFORMATION: GL ACCOUNT# ______________ _ 

D Funds Available from: __ Annual Budget __ Capital Budget Other __ _

D Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: __ Enterprise Fund __ General Fund

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING

Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a zoning amendment for a portion of TMP D04 013 located at 00 Hwy 
53 East and consisting of 1.00 acres from CIR (Restricted Industrial) to CBD (Central Business District) 
Hearing Date: Planning Commission - September 16, 2019 and City Council September 23, 2019. Tabled until 
November 12, 2019. Heard by PC November 12, 2019. Heard by City Council November 18, 2019. -
POSTPONED BY CITY COUNCIL UNTIL JANUARY 6, 2020 

HISTORY/ FACTS/ ISSUES 

Current Zoning CIR vacant 
Proposed multi-family development with a 1-acre commercial parcel 
Proposed open space to be 12.83 of 25. 7 acres 

Planning Commission continued public hearings due to DRI requirement 

PC voted to approve 

OPTIONS: 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

REQUESTED BY : _....:..R.:..:..•..:..:lrv...:.:i:.:...:.n _____________________ _ 



DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION SUMMARY 

FOR AGENDA ITEM# 
------

SUBJECT: ZA-C2000022 Zoning Amendment Request Fall Leaf Residential 

LOCATION: _o Hwy 63 East TMP 004 013 _________ _ 

HEARD BY PLANNING COMMISSION ON: _ 11_/_ 12_/_2019_ 

TO BE HEARD BY CITY COUNCIL ON: 

DATE(s): 11 / 18 /2019 WORK SESSION _-'-I ___ / __ CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

ADDITIONAL HISTORY/ FACTS/ ISSUES DISCOVERED AT PLANNING COMMISSION: 

Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a zonlng amendment for a portion of TMP 004 013 located 
at 00 Hwy 53 East and consisting of 1.00 acres from CIR (Restricted Industrial) to CBD (Central 
Business District) 

ORI review returned no regional Impact but concerns raised regarding traffic 

PC also raised traffic concerns 

ACTION TAl<EN ■ APPROVE D DENY

REASON FOR DENIAL: 

STIPULATIONS: 

None 

PLANNING DIRECTOR:
�

£___ 

0 OR SEE MINUTES 

DATE: ;f l}-11 
PC CHAIR OR DESIGNEE: __________ ,DATE: _____ _ 




















































